History Bits From Ochre River and Area

The Ochre River C.N. Station was built in 1896 and for many years housed the agent and the section foreman.  This station has been renovated, repaired and added to at various times since. 

The water tank built at the same time, got the water from the river, pumped under the railroad.  This was changed about 1918, when a dam was built on the north side of the track.  The water tank was used until diesels took over.

About this time the loading platform and stockyards were removed.  At present all local freight and mail is brought to small towns or villages by C.N.R. trucks.

Ochre River section foremen over the years included Frank Blackman, Ted Rhodes, Charlie Blackman, and Allan Johnstone.  Station agents included:  W.A. King, Thom, Simpson, McLellan, Wells, Atkinson, Butler, Prokop, McKenzie, Malazdrewicz, Eger.  The present C.N. agent is Al Grouette.}

Not sure when this was permanently closed and/or if the station still exists or not, but it seems rail service must have been discontinued prior to 1970 if trucks were being used for local freight and mail.  The branch line from Ochre River to Ste. Rose and Rorketon was built in 1912.

There is information on one of the above station agents, William A. King.   He started working for CN as a telegrapher, married Helen Mary Coulter from Birnie in 1909.  He was station agent at Barrows and Birnie before coming to Ochre River in 1910.  He had the first car in Ochre River, a model T Ford.  He left the C.N.R. and farmed in Turtle River area from 1913 to 1926.   

In the Makinak section there's a note saying "The Canadian Northern Railroad was built through Dauphin in 1896.  Three trains came through the winter of 1896-97.   With the coming of the railroad small settlements moved to a better location to be near the station.  The first station was a boxcar and Mr. Henry was the first agent.

